Horizon Montessori Public Schools

“Tomorrow’s Education Today” 2402 E. Business Hwy. 83 Weslaco, Texas 78596

2021 -2022 DISTRICT WIDE PROPOSAL

DATE: December 16, 2021
TO: Alim Ansari — Superintendent of Schools
FROM: Yolanda Cantu — Assistant Superintendent

SUBJECT: 2021 - 2022 District Wide School Gifted and Talented Training Stipend — Region One’

We, Horizon Montessori Public Schools, will want to provide a stipend to the teachers that will
be taking online courses on Gifted and Talented (GT) Core/Ongoing training next semester. These
trainings will be only for the teachers that have GT students in their classrooms. By providing
these trainings, our district will follow TEA GT guidelines.

1. Gifted and Talented Core Training (30 hours/5 courses)
2. Gifted and Talented On-going Training (6 hours/1 course).
The ongoing training is for teachers who already have the Core Training Corticates.

Trainings Stipend # TEACHERS TOTAL AMOUNT
GT Core Training $375 38 $14,250
GT On-going Training $75 6 $450
SUBTOTAL $14,700

These courses will be online and self-paced. The deadline to complete all courses is March 25,
2022. The teachers will need to submit certificates of 100% completion to be eligible for the
stipend. They will receive the stipend in the month of April.
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